SECJSA	Members	
www.secjsa.org June 15, 2016	Milan Keser (Vice-President) Joe Filippetti (Rep, Treasurer & Disciplinary Board Chairperson) Arlene Deroy (Secretary/Boys League Coordinator) Joe Zizik (Registrar) Perry Papadopoulos (DRA)	
President's	Matt Veloce (Girls League Coordinator) Patrick Dilger (Recreation Coordinator)	
Meeting Minutes	 Bold denotes in attendance 	
	Colchester – Frank Ricci	East Haddam – Kevin Quinn
	East Lyme – Chuck Massung	Griswold –Ed Conn
	East Lyme – Shaun O'Dea	Haddam/Killingworth – Jason Lonergan
	Groton – Jim Southers	Lyme/Old Lyme – Paul Tresndri
	Ledyard – William Vidal III Montville – Chrissy Caplet	New London – Leah Burdick New London – Bill Hannaford
	Norwich – K. Redanz	Old Saybrook – Lloyd Warren
	NoSto Youth – Erin Comeau	Stonington – Mike Hallisey
	Salem – Scott Anderson	Valley – Denis Recchia
	Stonington Como	Westbrook – Ken Capano & Rich Annino
	Waterford – Jeff Emerich	

President Meeting Minutes from June 15th, 2016:

- Call to order
 - Meeting called to order at 6:59 pm
 - Minutes from last meeting were approved
- President's Report
 - o CJSA will be selecting a new executive administrator.
- League Report
 - U14/U13 reminder that there are no premiere players allowed in RecPlus. District need to fine a club due to the rule break.
 - Problems scheduling Spring games. Need to discuss options for making the schedule more convenient for working with other sports. Doubling up weekends or ideas like that.
- •

Old Business

- Age group issues A lot of questions have been sent to Joe. There is really nothing the district can do about the age groups. U14 league will be U15 player. Just remember that they must be in 8th grade to qualify as a U15 player playing in U14.
- Norwich United has dissolved as a club. Stoning Como may also be dissolving.
- U9 Classic vs Recplus The district will offer both but it will be up to the presidents to submit it correctly.

New Business

- Colchester RecPlus A team has contacted District as Colchester is refusing to allow this team enter the district league. Colchester does not offer a RecPlus team into the district. Due to their rules. The players are registered through Colchester soccer. The district suggest that Colchester works out this issue internally to prevent succession of the club.
- Premier players
 - Development players Not rostered on a team. Today they are still considered part of Premier and would count to the 4 players. This is different than Development U12 and below. U19 Development team is a holding place for players that have not officially made the team but are able to play for the Premier players.

- # of premier players in Classic Currently the district has the rule of a maximum number of 4 premier players for U13/14. Rule was put into the state several years ago when SE adopted it but has since been changed at the state level. Premier players have a premier team that is considered their primary team per the state. Shaun O'dea from EL is requesting that we eliminate the rule that will allow the EL players to continue playing for the town. ***Attach write up from email. Recommendation will be discussed and decided upon during the Spring Rules meeting. Proposal will be sent to all clubs to be voted on at the next meeting.
- Fun Day
 - Proposed for labor day weekend. Rec, small sided. U6 and U8.
- Fee Increase starting Sept 1st for 16/17 players
- Affiliations are due.
- New SECJSA website will be rolling out soon.

• Important Dates

- President's meeting August 10th ~ 7:00 ~ Spera Field House
- Final Team submission August 20th
- Email to coaches to ensure proper division (include presidents) August 21st
- Coaches Meeting August 31st ~ tbd ~ Clark Lane Middle School, Waterford
- Season start September 5th
- Adjournment
 - Adjourn at 8:25pm